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Date: 03t26/200312.12.09 pM Eastern Standard Time
From: Judgewatchers
To: rdevans@staff.abanet.org, cohara@abcny.org
File: 3-26-{l-3-CJA-ltr-wesley&castel.doc (98304 bytes) DL Time (50667 bps): < 1 minute-.'..^*''''..'...,'......-.^*' *'.)

TO: American Bar Association
Robert Evans, Director, Office of Government Affairs

Association of the Bar of the Citv of New york
carolyn o'Hara, Administraiive Assistant, committee on the Judiciary

FROM: Center for Judiciat Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Tel: (914) 421-1200

RE: Bar Evaluations of the eualifications of New york court of Appeals Judge
Richard c. westey, Nominated to the second circuit court oinppeats 

'

and of P. Kevin castel, Esq., Nominated to the District court of the
Southern District of New york

DATE: March 26, 2003

As discussed, attached herewith is CJA's "summary" presentation relative to the above. please forward to thet1.difted recipients (ABA Chairwoman Dinkins, Mr. Frazza and Ms. Hollis/ City eaignairman Johnson, Mr.Plunkett and Ms. Brown) - if not each and every member of ABA Standing Committee on Federal Judiciary andCity Bar Committee on the Judiciary.

Hard copies, with exhibits and accompanying documentation, are being transmitted either by-hand or by mail.

Thank you.

Wednesday, April 02,2003 America Online: Guest


